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March 21, 2005
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Freese
From: Peggy J. Hurley, Legislative Attorney, (608) 266—-8906

Subject:  Technical Memorandum to 2005 AB-202 (LRB 05-1601/1)

We received the attached technical memorandum relating to your bill. This copy is for your
information and your file. If you wish to discuss this memorandum or the necessity of revising your
bill or preparing an amendment, please contact me.



March 16, 2005

To:  Legislative Reference Bureau
From: Department of Transportation

Re:  Technical note, 2005 AB 202 (2005 LRB-1601/1)

The Department of Transportation would like to note the following.

2005 AB 202 adds to the list of authorized special groups, the military academies and the
civil air patrol. S.341.14(6r)(b)1. requires that DOT issue a special group plate to “a
member of the applicable special group.”

However, it is not clear in 2005 B 202 who is actually in the authorized group — for
example, is it attendees at the academies, alumni of the academies, persons interested in
displaying pride in the academies, etc.

The bill should be amended to clarify who exactly is in the authorized special group.



